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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions -
TPSGC
11 Laurier St./ 11 rue, Laurier
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5
FAX pour soumissions: (819) 997-9776

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2020-08-18

Fuseau horaire
Heure Avancée de l'Est
HAE

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(819) 997-9776

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Scientific, Medical and Photographic Division / 
Division de l'équipement scientifique, des produits 
photographiques et pharmaceutiques
L'Esplanade Laurier
140 O'Connor Street,
East Tower, 7th Floor
Ottawa
Ontario
K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Gants en nitrile - COVID -19
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
6D024-202672/A
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
6D024-202672
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$$PV-949-78974
File No. - N° de dossier
pv949.6D024-202672

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Carpentier, Patricia
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(514) 641-6573 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:
PHAC
GTA Ontario
(will be confirmed 15 days prior shipping / sera confirmé 15 jours avant la livraison).

pv949
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2020-08-13
Date 
005
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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Amendment 005 has been raised to publish all answers to questions received to-date. 

A. AMENDMENT TO THE RFP 

1) Under Part 3 – Bid preparation instructions;

ADD:

3.1.2 Exchange Rate Fluctuation

SACC Manual Clause C3011T (2013-11-06), Exchange Rate Fluctuation 

2) Under article 4.1.2 Financial Evaluation; 

ADD:

SACC Manual Clause A0222T (2014-06-26), Evaluation of Price-Canadian/Foreign Bidders

3) Under Article 4.2 Basis of Selection:
  

DELETE:   
The fact that a bid has been declared responsive does not mean that the bidder will be guaranteed 
contract. 

REPLACE BY: 
The fact that a bid has been declared responsive does not mean that the bidder will be guaranteed 
contract, nor that the entirety of a responsive bid will be accepted. 

 
B. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q33. Are FDA and/or CE certificate acceptable if manufacturer has not yet got the MDL certificate?

A33. No. The supplier needs to have an IO or class II medical device licenses for the gloves in question 
before the contract is awarded.
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Q34. Our company has been issued MDEL# to allow us the ability to import class 1 devices right now, not 
Class II.  Can we still submit a proposal and be awarded a contract, with the understanding that we 
can work with the government under the Interim Order to speed up MDEL process to be qualified 
under Class II device before the first November delivery?  

A34. The supplier needs to have an IO or class II medical device licences for the gloves in question before 
the contract is awarded.  

Q35. Do you accept medical grade synthetic nitrile gloves that meet all your certification requirements? 
Synthetic nitrile is a mix of nitrile and vinyl material that is designed to have similar performance as 
nitrile?

A35. The RFP does not allow for substitute material; we require 100% nitrile products. 

Q36. If 3 contracts are awarded, will the quantities be split, or are we guaranteed the quantity we submitted 
in the bid?  

A36. According to article 4. Basis of selection, Canada reserves the right to award one or multiple 
contracts (a maximum of 3 contracts) for any responsive bid in order to fulfil its overall requirement. 
The fact that a bid has been declared responsive does not mean that the bidder will be guaranteed 
contract, nor that the entirety of a responsive bid will be accepted.

Q37. If the tender can be the supply of nitrile gloves ONLY but I choose to bid on the storage, is the tender 
judged on the whole package ie the nitrile gloves AND the storage component, or will the components 
be looked at independently?

A37. The components will be looked at independently.

Q38. Is it possible to deliver in April and May due to the backlog at manufacturers?  

A38. No, all goods must be delivered by March 31, 2021. 

Q39. We source the product in US Dollars. Could we price in US dollars to manage exchange rate risk?

A39. Please refer to this amendment (A. Amendment to the RFP).

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE REQUEST 
FOR PROPOSAL REMAIN UNCHANGED. 


